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Eric Fryson

From: Dana Greene [DanaG@hgslaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 4:22 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Gary Perko

Subject: Docket 110234-TP - Halo's Response to Staff's First set of Interrogs.

Attachments: Docket 110234 - Notice of Serving Halo's Response to Staffs First set of Interrogs.pdf
Electronic Filing

a. Person responsibie for this electronic filing:

Gary V. Perko

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
119 South Monroe Street
Suite 300

Tallahassee, FL. 32301
(850)425-2359

gperko@hpslaw.com

b. Docket No. 110234-TP

In re: Bellsouth Telecommunications, LLC d/b/a AT&T Florida v. Halo Wireless, Inc.
¢. Document being filed on behalf of Halo Wireless, Inc.

d. There are a total of 9 pages.

¢. The document attached for electronic filing is a Notice of serving Halo Wireless, Inc.’s
Response to Staff’s First set of Interrogatories to Halo Wireless, Inc. (Nos. 1-6).

Thank you for your cooperation.

Dana Greene, Legal Assistant to
Gary V. Perko, D. Kent Safriet,

& Jacob T. Cremer
Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.
119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 (32301)
P.O. Box 6526
Tallahassee, Florida 32314
850-425-3437 (direct)
850-224-8551 (fax)
danag@hgslaw.com
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Hopping Green & Sams

BY HAND-DELIVERY

Ann Cole
Commission Clerk

Attorneys and Counselars

May 17, 2012

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Re:  Docket No. 110234-TP

Dear Ms. Cole;

Please take notice that Halo Wireless, Inc. has today served its Response to Staff’s First

Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-6).

By copy of this letter, the responses have been furnished to all parties of record.

If you have any questions regarding this notice, please give me a call at 425-2359.

GVP/dg
Enclosures
cc: Certificate of Service

Post Office Box 6526 Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Very truly yours,

HOPPING GREEN
Y 7

Gary V. Perko /

By;
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY thata ng-Correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by
electronic mail and U.S. mail, this y of May, 2012, to the following:

Tracy W. Hatch

Manual A. Gurdian

c/o Gregory R. Follensbee

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301

thatch(@att.com

Larry Harris, Senior Attorney
Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FFL 32399-0850

Iharns@psc.state.fl.us

Jennifer M. Larson

McGuire, Craddock & Strother, P.C.
2501 N. Harwood, Suite 1800
Dallas TX 75201
jlarson@mcslaw.com




